
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   December 02, 2025      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Saundra Passailaigue, TRMC, City Secretary 
 
THROUGH:   Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Waiving Open Record 

Charges for Open Record Request OR-2025-622 
 
SPONSOR(S): (N/A) 
 
PURPOSE & BACKGROUND 
 

The Texas Public Information Act authorizes governmental bodies to charge reasonable fees for 
the production of public records and also permits them to waive such fees. 

On November 2, 2021, the Leon Valley City Council considered two requests for fee waivers 
related to Open Records Requests. The waivers were granted. 

At that time, Council acknowledged that, on occasion, the release of specific public records 
serves the general public interest.  

Mr. Hill has submitted a written request asking that the $41.00 fee for 21-minute body-worn 
camera video he requested be waived. See attachment. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
$41.00 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council discretion. 
     
 
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 



_______________________________________________________________________ 
                
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 


